| o 4-C MEMO 2/12

From: ~ H. Liskien -
Subject: . 4-C memos 1/12, 3/19, 3/20 & 4/9

3rd August 1970

g 1. We 'cgre.e to add the code ARE for resonance area but feel that
dictionary 11 would be a more appropriate place than dictionary 10,

’ 2, We, like NNCSC, feel that the matter of coding information
‘about fission fragments, fission products, etc, should be discussed in its
entirety, including also the definition of what is to be compiled. In
agreement with the decision taken at the four-centre get-together in
Helsinki, this should be done at the forthcoming four-centre meeting,
and the NDS should add this point to the agenda.

3. We agree to add to dictionary 24 the codes +EN-ERR and
~EN-ERR, having first checked that in the cited publication the authors
' excepflonally mean the uncertainty of the central energy in an incident
neutron spectrum. More often one will find publications with unsymmetric

information on the incident neutron energy resolution. We therefore propose
to add also the codes +EN-RES and -EN-RES to dictionary 24,
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4. We have no objection to adding to dictionary 14 the codes
- explained in 4-C memo 3/20, point 2, fhxs dictionary being in any case
' far from complete.
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5. We cpologise for having twice used No, 10 in the numbering of
CCDN four-centre memoranda. Would you please change Nigel Tubbs's
memorandum dated{éth April 1970 from 2/10 to 2/11 (that numbered 2/10
dated 23rd March 1970 from me keepmg its number).
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